JASMINE LEUNG

ABOUT

I am an well rounded, experienced high school student. Expert in leading, organizing and managing large scale events. Majoring in Piano, 12 years of experience in piano performance, musicianship and collaboration. Possess various other certifications.

EXPERIENCE

STANDARDS NCO

778 Banshee Squadron RC(AIR)CS: September, 2018- present

- Manage etiquette for a specified team in the Squadron
- Look over the uniform for a specified team in the Squadron
- Co-ordinate planning with other Standards NCO's in the squadron, often come up with various workshops/meetings to improve the team's etiquette and uniform

PRESIDENT FOR LEADERSHIP TEAM

Richmond Hill Christan Community Church: September, 2016- June 2019

- Managed team goals
- Advised team in a wide variety of subjects
- Organized fellowship events every week
- Organized special fellowship events for the teen community
- Was in charge of communication, led the team

EDUCATION

PIANO MAJOR

Arts Unionville High School Program: September 2018-present Clubs: Debate. HOSA, DECA, Concert Choir, Model UN, Medlife (executive; promotions and fundraising)

HOBBBIES AND INTERESTS

ARTS

Drama, Music, Visual Arts, Fashion

ACADEMICS Languages, law, philosophy, sociology

LANGUAGES

ENGLISH Native speaker

CANTONESE Native speaker (can only speak)

Currently learning: Korean, Japanese, Mandarin, ASL, French, Italian, German, Russian, Spanish

PERSONAL SKILLS

Creative spirit Reliable and professional Organized Time management Team player Fast learner Motivated Balanced A leader

CONTACT

Email: jasleung91@gmail.com

MAJOR ACHIEVEMENTS

778 BANSHEE SQUADRON RC(AIR)CS ACHIEVEMENTS Awarded more than 5 Best Dressed Cadet in Hercules Flight of the Month. 778 Banshee Squadron RC(AIR)CS: 2017-present

BEST CADET IN HERCULES FLIGHT 778 Banshee Squadron RC(AIR)CS: June 2019

PIANO ACHIEVEMENTS

Over 156 awards including a community arts grant and over 12 years of experience;currently attending the piano program at Arts Unionville High School from 2018-present.

ACADEMIC ACHIEVEMENTS

Honour roll from 2006-present, awarded the Bogart B letter and the Bogart Music Award upon graduation, multiple awards of excellence for English and Math. Bogart Public School and Unionville High School; AGAPE Learning Centre

SWIMMING ACHIEVEMENTS

Finished all 10 Red Cross levels, finished 2 of 3 Life-Guarding levels

ADDITIONAL SKILLS

SPORTS/ACTIVE ACTIVITIES Basic experience in skating, soccer, karate, building props, tennis, badminton, fencing and golf

Experience in swimming and in swimming teams (was on the Stingray's swim team- non-competitive)

CERTIFICATIONS Certification in babysitting

ACTRA

Active member, work in many background shoots, have done several main lead ads, work in voice acting occasionally

VOLUNTEERING

FOOD BANKS

Volunteered for the Newmarket Food bank, helped fund-raise over 100 parcels of food Volunteered at the Richmond Hill Food Bank with my youth group, helped sort donations

FOOD TRUCK

Volunteered at a food truck with family and friends, went to Downtown Toronto and served food to people in need.

MUSIC GALAS AND EVENTS Helped out at several music galas and events- organized parts of as such, led sections.